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From: Clinton, Juanita D [juanita.d.clinton@unistarnuclear.com]

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 10:50 AM

To: Quinn-Willingham, Laura; Kennedy, Silas; Lew, David; Tesfaye, Getachew; Holahan, Patricia
Cc: Clinton, Juanita D

Subject: UN#12-021 RAI 334

Attachments: image001.png; UN12-021_RAI-334_20120217.pdf
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Executive Assistant, Regulatory Affairs and Engineering
UniStar Nuclear Energy

750 E. Pratt Street, 16th floor

Baltimore, MD 21202

410-369-1916 (office)

443-938-0725 (cell)

Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for
the recipient[s] listed above and may be privileged and confidential. Such information
may also be subject to the export and import control laws and regulations of the United
States and other countries in which UniStar may have business dealings, including,
without limitation, the U.S. Department of Energy’s Part 810 regulations and the U.S.
Department of Commerce’s Export Administration Regulations. Any dissemination,
copying, or use of or reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than the
recipient[s] listed above without UniStar’s permission is prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address above
and immediately destroy any and all copies of this message.
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750 East Pratt Street, Suite 1600

. Finl
Mk T: Fmicy Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Senior Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Engineering

//-"?\*
UniStar

NUCLEAR ENERGY

10 CFR 50.4
10 CFR 52.79

February 17, 2012
UN#12-021

ATTN: Document Control Desk
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: UniStar Nuclear Energy, NRC Docket No. 52-016
Response to Request for Additional Information for the
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3,
RAI 334, Structural and Systems Engineering — Inspections, Tests, Analyses,
and Acceptance Criteria

Reference:  Surinder Arora (NRC) to Paul Infanger (UniStar Nuclear Energy), "Final RAI 334
SEB2 6215,” dated January 20, 2012.

The purpose of this letter is to respond to the request for additional information (RAI) identified
in the NRC e-mail correspondence to UniStar Nuclear Energy, dated January 20, 2012
(Reference). This RAI addresses Structural and Systems Engineering - Inspection, Tests,
Analysis, and Acceptance Criteria (ITAAC), as discussed in Section 14.3.2 of the Final Safety
Analysis Report (FSAR), as submitted in Part 2 of the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
(CCNPP) Unit 3 Combined License Application (COLA), Revision 7.

UniStar Nuclear Energy requires additional time to finalize the response to RAI 334 Question
14.03.02-19. The response to RAI 334 Question 14.03.02-19 will be provided April 20, 2012.

There are no regulatory commitments identified in this letter. This letter does not contain any
proprietary or sensitive information.
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If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at (410) 369-1907, or
Mr. Wayne A. Massie at (410) 369-1910.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Execut?d on Fe ﬂ?, 2012

Mark T. Finley

cc: Surinder Arora, NRC Project Manager, U.S. EPR Projects Branch
Laura Quinn-Willingham, NRC Environmental Project Manager, U.S. EPR COL Application
Getachew Tesfaye, NRC Project Manager, U.S. EPR DC Application
Patricia Holahan, Acting Deputy Regional Administrator, NRC Region Il
Silas Kennedy, U.S. NRC Resident Inspector, CCNPP, Units 1 and 2
David Lew, Deputy Regional Administrator, NRC Region |



